



**Tithe an
Oireachtais**
**Houses of the
Oireachtas**

Oifig na gComhairleoirí Dlí Parlaiminteacha,
Teach Laighean, Baile Átha Cliath 2. D02 XR20

Office of Parliamentary Legal Advisers,
Leinster House, Dublin 2. D02 XR20

☎ +353 (0)1 618 3657

✉ OPLA@oireachtas.ie

🌐 www.oireachtas.ie/opla

Mairtin O Cianain

By email only to: contact@irldefrauded.com

21 November 2025

Re: Your correspondence November 2025
addressed to Elaine Gunn and Peter Finnegan

Dear Mr O Cianain,

We refer to your correspondence of various dates in November 2025, addressed to Elaine Gunn and Peter Finnegan, and which has been forwarded to this office.

Ms Lorraine Morris is in ongoing litigation with the Houses of the Oireachtas Commission and others and, in such circumstances, we shall not be commenting on this case at this time.

Yours sincerely,

Prepared electronically and bears no signature

The Office of Parliamentary Legal Advisers